

# HAZELBURY BRYAN PARISH COUNCIL

## Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting 2<sup>nd</sup> August 2011

Present:- Steve Murcer (SM); Martin Richards (MR); David Maughan (DM); Tricia Walton (TW); Ray Smith (RS);

Members of the Public:- 9; Cllr Pauline Batstone;

Minutes:- Parish Clerk

Apologies:- Dave Roberts (DR); Emma Grayson (EG)

Ref	Action	Owner
-----	--------	-------

124/11 **Apologies for Absence**

Dave Roberts (DR); Emma Grayson (EG)

125/11 **To adopt the minutes of the previous meetings**

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 5<sup>th</sup> July were agreed.

126/11 **Matters Arising from those minutes**

- The non-payment of playing field subscriptions by the football club has been resolved.
- Concerns about the hedge on the corner of Kingston Lane and Back Lane have been passed to Signpost for attention.

127/11 **Declarations of Personal or Prejudicial Interest**

None

128/11 **Financial Report**

**a) Payments**

It was **resolved** to make the following payments:

Amount	Payee	Service	Statutory provision
£16.00	Village Hall	Hire for meetings	1972 s133
£12.60	Tricia Walton	Travel expenses	1963 s5
£54.00	DAPTC	Councillor training	1963 s5
£12,900	Dean Taversham	Village Hall repair	1972 s133
£26.54	Mrs J Farthing	Expenses	1963 s5
£288.55	Mrs J Farthing	Clerk Salary	1989 s10

129/11 **b) Quarterly Account Review**

It was **reported** that the Quarterly Account Review held on 27<sup>th</sup> July signed off the accounts as being correct. It was agreed to re-allocate the monies not spent in the first quarter.

**Parish Clerk**

130/11 **c) The power of Wellbeing**

The Council **resolved** to apply for the Power of Wellbeing. Training will be organised.

**Parish Clerk**

## HAZELBURY BRYAN PARISH COUNCIL

Ref	Action	Owner
-----	--------	-------

131/11 **Review of Planning applications notified to the Parish Council**

No planning applications received for review.

Notification of appeal received as follows:

AAPP/N1215/A/11/2156181 The Paddocks Pidney Hill – Erect no 1 dwelling and detached garage.

132/11 **Review of Planning decisions from North Dorset CC**

Reference	Description	Decision
2/2011/0595	The Village Hall, Partway Lane, HAZELBURY BRYAN Erect single storey extension	Granted
2/2011/0666	Kingston Croft, Kingston Lane, HAZELBURY BRYAN Erect No 1 dwelling and create access	Refused
2/2011/0688	Star Farm, Pleck Hill, HAZELBURY BRYAN Change of use from agricultural land to residential curtilage	Granted

133/11 **Parish Plan Actions - Speeding in Park Gate**

The Council **resolved** to support the application by the resident of Park Gate for a 30 mph speed limit. A meeting will be held to agree the form of the application.

**Parish Clerk**

134/11 **Footpaths and Rights of Way**

**a) Activity report**

**DR**

Efforts continue to contact Hall and Woodhouse regarding the new footpath on The Causeway.

135/11 **b) Dog Waste**

It was **reported** that the situation has not improved and agreed that the first step is to put more notices up in Kingston and at the children’s play area reminding offenders of the potential fine.

**DR**

136/11 **Village Hall**

The village hall committee **reported** that the renovation work is progressing well. The roof is complete. The window replacement and plastering is scheduled to start during the week beginning 8<sup>th</sup> August.

137/11 **Playing Field Report**

The Playing Field committee **reported** as follows:

- (i) The scrapped roller should be gone within the next two weeks.
- (ii) When planning the annual hedge trimming the Council is requested to include the hedges in the playing field bearing in mind that top hedge

## HAZELBURY BRYAN PARISH COUNCIL

Ref	Action	Owner
	<p>of the playing will be laid in the Autumn.</p> <p>(iii) The architect is progressing well with the detailed plans for the new pavilion.</p>	
138/11	<p><b>Allotments – Community Orchard</b></p> <p>More details on the plans from the Allotment Association for a Community Orchard will be presented at the next meeting.</p>	
139/11	<p><b>Update from Cllr Pauline Batstone</b></p> <p>(i) Cllr Batstone is assisting in getting agreement for the proposed new footpaths</p> <p>(ii) Although plans for the closure of Sturminster Library are currently on hold work continues to ensure its long term prospects</p> <p>(iii) The Dorset Waste Partnership will not only make waste collection more efficient but will increase recycling. A letter will be sent to them to them regarding Droop and Park Gate.</p> <p>(iv) Cllr Batstone supports the Park Gate request for a speed limit and will discuss the potential for purchasing an additional SID (Speed Indicator Device) with the Sturminster Residents group.</p>	<b>Parish Clerk</b>
140/11	<p><b>Written and Verbal Communicated Items</b></p> <p>Dorset Police have asked for involvement from the local community in making the decisions as to what needs to be cut to save £18 million costs over the next four years.</p>	

The meeting closed at 20:55 hours.

The next Parish Council meeting will be 8pm 7<sup>th</sup> September 2011 in the **Church**.

These and earlier minutes and agendas can also be viewed at:-  
<http://www.hazelburybryan.com> under the Parish Council tab.